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DATE: August I ,  2000 
TO: Chairman J. Terry Deason 

Commissioner E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. 
Commissioner Lila A. Jaber 

DIVISION OF REGULATOR OVERSIGHT 
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS) 

RE: DOCKET NO. 000499-TI (Item # 2B- 07/11/00 Agenda Conference) - 
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL. 
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE BY VCOM.COM 
CORPORATION 

At the July 11,2000 Agenda Conference, the Commission approved a consent agenda 
recommendation to grant a certificate to provide alternative local exchange telecommunications 
service in the above-referenced docket. On July 31,2000, staff discovered that the above 
referenced docket should have been approved for application to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service. 

Staff has prepared a new recommendation and will file the new recommendation for the 
regular agenda for the August 15,2000 Agenda Conference. 

For the reason described above, the Order Granting Certificate to Provide Alternative 
Local Telecommunications Service, due to be filed on July 31, will not be issued. Upon 
disposition of this matter on August 15th Agenda Conference, an order consistent with the 
Commission's decision will he issued. 

Should you have any questions, please contact Felicia Banks or Toni McCoy. 

Cc: Division of Records & Reporting (S. Moses) 
Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Oversight 
Beth Keating, Chief, Telecommunications Bureau, Division of Legal Services 
William D. Talbott, Executive Director 
Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive/Tech 
Catherine Bedell, General Counsel 
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